

**Grays Harbor AREA of Narcotics Anonymous ASC October 2, 2016**

- Meeting opened @ **1:05pm** followed by the Serenity Prayer.
- 12 Traditions read by: **William**
- 12 Concepts read by: **Spencer**
- Roll call was read & quorum was established. **12 groups** present out of **14**, we have quorum.
- **Lonnie** motioned the minutes & **Bill** 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.
- **1** new GSR/BIR-William

<b>Group/Committee</b>	<b>Attendance</b>	<b>Report</b>	<b>Donation</b>
<i>Chair Person</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Vice Chair</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Secretary</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Treasurer</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Treasurer Trainee</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>RCM TEAM 1 &amp; 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Verbal Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Phone Line</i>	<i>Absent/Excused</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Activities</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Literature</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Literature Trainee</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Archives</i>	<i>Absent/Excused</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>H &amp; I</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>PI</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>C &amp; E TEAM 1 &amp; 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Nothing to Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Webservant</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>

---

<i>Back 2 Basics</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$20.00</i>
<i>Being in Recovery</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$15.00</i>
<i>Drop the Rock/Just for Today</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$12.35</i>
<i>Fresh Start</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$184.71</i>
<i>Get a Grip</i>	<i>Present/Then left</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Getting Back</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$10.00</i>
<i>HER Group</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Higher Powered</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>

<b>Monday NT Bk Study</b>	Present	Written Report	0
<b>Raymond Recovery</b>	Present	Written Report	\$20.00
<b>Renewed Hope</b>	Present	Written Report	\$25.00
<b>Top of the Hill</b>	Absent	No Report	0
<b>Wednesday Open Nooners</b>	Present	Written Report	\$8.00

**Committee Reports:** (\*All reports are re-typed from committee members hand written reports)

**Chair-Lonnie B:** Written Report/Lonnie states that as of 10-1-2016, he has started putting together a committee for nomination for AREA Elections.

**Vice Chair-Maury M:** Written Report/Maury states that he is still working on Taholah’s NA mtg and met with elders, etc. He needs to agree on a date for the 2<sup>nd</sup> mtg for the Guideline Revision-open discussion.

**Secretary-Angela D:** Written Report/Angela states that her computer has the minutes and cannot open them due to “Temp Environment Variables.” And she will also have to get ink for the printer this month.

**Treasurer-Paul O:** Written Report/Paul states that: Deposits-\$138.90/Phone-\$50.00/Prudent Reserve-\$400.04/Checking Balance-\$1,781.13

**RCM1/C & E 2-Jenene H:** Verbal Report/Jenene states that she is going to Region next Saturday.

**C & E 1/RCM2-LuAnne M:** Nothing to Report

**Phone Line-Vi Y:** No Report/Angela states that she talked to Vi and is sick and everything is good.

**Activities-Scotty G:** Written Report/Scotty states that he is planning a Halloween Dance/Party @ St. Andrews on Saturday, October 22, from 6-9pm. Lonnie will check to make sure it’s ok. Planning a mtg on Sunday before Back to Basics mtg to plan out the Halloween Dance/Party. Will get flyers out when it’s set up. Balance stands @-\$1,132.26. Activities will be paying for the party and not charging anything-sandwiches, chips, soda, juice, lots of candy, piñata’s, etc.

**Literature-Floyd C:** Written Report/Floyd states that he just received an order on chips and 20 Basic texts. Things seem to be going good and just went out and made some sales himself of \$51.00. Bille say’s ditto. Expenses-\$353.64 + \$102.01 + \$51.00 = \$506.65

**Archives-Tonia S:** Absent/Excused/No Report

**H & I-Bill J:** Written Report/Bill states that all facilities are running well and they have 2 fellow members to step up during Elections for H & I Chair.

**PI-John C:** Written Report/SEE ATTACHMENT

**Web servant-George J:** Written Report/George states that it's running smoothly. Please confirm that GHC Rockin' Recovery on Wednesdays @ 2pm is currently active @ Grays Harbor College since it is back on the mtg schedule. Please allow 24 hrs for things posted or updated on the mtg schedule. Due to expectations of having things updated in just a few hrs. Completed the online, quarterly IT Report for Region that is due by October 8/SEE ATTACHMENT

---

**Group Reports:** (\*All GSR reports are on file)

**B2B-Scotty G:** Written Report/Scotty states that there is nothing to report.

**BIR-William C:** Written report/William states that they have a new GSR, which is himself and that everything is great.

**Drop the Rock/Just for Today-Jenene H:** Written Report/NA Bdays-Jenene-30yrs/Jenene states that their Business mtg is next Sunday @ 6:30pm after Just for Today's mtg and after RSC-Quarterly.

**Fresh Start-Cindy F:** Written Report/NA Bdays-Allen Q-20yrs, Steve-2yrs.

**Get a Grip-Nancy:** Written Report/Nancy states that they are doing much better in their new location. Nancy left after her report.

**Getting Back-Floyd C:** Written Report/Floyd states that they he celebrated 4yrs.

**HER Group-Wendy K:** Written Report /

**Higher Powered-Kim B:** Absent/No Report

**Monday Nt Bk Study-Spencer S:** Written Report/Nothing to Report

**Raymond Recovery-Jesse K:** Written Report/NA Bdays-Jesse-18 months, TJ-1yr/Jesse states that rent is due and they needed coffee, creamer, etc. And they are starting a Men's Step Work mtg.

**Renewed Hope-Andrew Mc:** Written Report/Nothing to Report

**Top of the Hill-Kimberly C:** Absent/No Report

**W.O.N.-John C:** Written Report/John states that on the 7<sup>th</sup> they had 14 people. This was the largest mtg that they have had in many months. They had 2 visitors from Kentucky.

**Old Business:**

\* Maury states that not just GSR's but ALL members to come to AREA to be a part of.

\* Bille states that she withdrawals the motion from last month regarding borrowing money from the Treasurer for Clean & Free 2017.

\* Lonnie states that he would like an Inventory on Literature.

*\* Lonnie states that for LuAnne to approach Clean & Free mtg and to bring back to AREA next month and will discuss it then.*

## **New Business:**

*\* Lonnie states that Literature needs to write a description on what they need for borrowing \$1,000.00.*

*\* Guideline Revision will be held @ the Alano Club in Ocean Shores from 11:30 to 2:30pm.*

*\* John put in for a cash motion for \$59.00 for PI. SEE MOTION ATTACHMENT*

*\* LuAnne motioned the cash motion for \$59.00 for John/PI and Lonnie 2<sup>nd</sup> the cash motion.*

*\* **Lonnie** motioned to close the mtg & **Angela** 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.*

*\* Meeting closed @ **2:40pm** followed by the Serenity Prayer.*

***In Loving Service,  
Angela D/Secretary/GHANA***

## **PUBLIC INFORMATION REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2016**

Hello ASC.

I want to thank everyone who helped out with the Information Booth at the Recovery Fair. I'm sure they hoped for a much better turn out. But I was happy to have more workers than I needed for the entire time we were there.

Even though less than 10 people came to the Fair, one of them could end up being very beneficial to some younger addicts in our Area. A drug counselor who works for the Hoquiam Schools came by. I gave him some schedules, IP's, contact information and a couple of other resources. Hopefully I will be hearing from him soon.

This brings me to my Request for Funds. I would like to get a Welcome Keytag Kit for the PI tub. It makes a great visual aid to demonstrate the number of languages NA literature is available in, showing how many parts of the world we reach. I would also like to get some PI folders and pamphlets. There are some opportunities I would like to be prepared for.

1) Bill J would like me to do a presentation for his work. The exact audience is yet to be determined.

2) I hope to hear from the Hoquiam councilor.

3) And I have recently learned of an organization I would like to approach, The Harbor Ministers Fellowship. This is a group of ministers from a number of local churches.

With this body's approval, I would like to contact them for two reasons. First, if they know about NA they could recommend us to addicts. And second, if someone wants to start a new meeting or hold an event they have to cold call churches. By doing a presentation, I could inform several churches at once about NA and get contact information for any that might be willing to rent space to us in the future.

In loving service,

John C